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Shovers, Marc

From: Kostelic, Luanne

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2005 1:25 PM .
To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Blodgett, Tony; Ford, William

Subject: FW: Amendment for AB 129 -- EXEC Wednesday morning
Importance: High

Hi Marc:

I received an ‘out of office” reply from Joe. Can you please prepare the attached amendments? See note below.
THANKS,

Luanne
6-0315

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer
Staff: Luanne Kostelic

State Capitol:

207-North, PO Box 8953; Madison, W1 53708-8953

Phone: (608) 266-0315 or Toll Free: 1-888-529-0025

Fax: (608) 282-3625 Website: <http://www.bobziegelbauer.com/>

In the District:
1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325, Manitowoc, WI 54221-0325
Office: (920) 684-6783, Home: (920) 684-4362

From: Kostelic, Luanne

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2005 1:23 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Blodgett, Tony; Ford, William

Subject: Amendment for AB 129 -- EXEC Wednesday morning

Importance: High
Joe:

Attached please find two amendments Rep. Ziegelbauer will need drafted for this Wednesday's Ways & Means Exec for
AB 129. Bill Ford prepared the amendments so feel free to contact him or this office if you have any questions.

THANK YOU in advance for your assistance.

Luanne
6-0315

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer

Staff: Luanne Kostelic

State Capitol:

207-North, PO Box 8953; Madison, Wi 53708-8953

Phone: (608) 266-0315 or Toll Free: 1-888-529-0025

Fax: (608) 282-3625 Website: http://www.bobziegelbauer.com
In the District:

1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325, Manitowoc, Wi 54221-0325
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Office: (920) 684-6783, Home: (920) 684-4362

----- Original Message-----

From: Faxination

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2005 1:156 PM

To: Ziegelbauer, Bob

Subject: Fax received (3p) from:'0" on ID:2823625

Incoming Fax;
Description:

Explanation:
Sent 10:'2823625' CSID:0 (0)

lterns received: 3
Duration: 84 seconds Transmission speed: 9600 baud
Gateway ID: O Job Reference: 5B618
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PHONE No. @ @ May. B3 2085 1:49PM P2

Property Tax Intercst and Penalties WLC: 021372

WF;jal 05/09/2005

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BIL1L. 129

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 16: before the period insert: “except that if any amount of the first
instalment remains delinguent on August 1, the entire amount uf remaining unpaid taxes is
Mmmmmﬂmmmmmwmmmmwm

2. Page 3, line 12: before the period insert: “except that if any wiount of a prior
instalment remains delinquent s the time that a subscquent iusialment. becomes delinguent
the _entire smount of remaining ynpaid wxgs. is delinguent and shall be paid 10gether with
interest and penalties charged from the day after the duc date of tl; Ls¢ instalment at the
applicable rate under s, 74,47 (1) and (2)"-

3. Page 4, line 2: before the period insert: “exeept that if any amount uf a prior
the entire gmount of remaining unpuid laxes is delinguent and shall be paid together with
interest and penaltics, churged from the day after the due date of the 1st instalment at the

4. Page 4, line 10: before the period insert: “exgept that if any amoupy, of a prior
instalment remains delinguent at the e that a subsequent instalment becomes delinguent
the entire amount of sejuuining unpaid taxes is delinquent and shall be paid together with



From : PHONE No. @ @ May. B9 2805 1:58PM PB3

05/09/2005 - WIC 0213/2
1 interest and penaltics charged from the day after the due date of the st instalment at the
2 applicable rate under s. 74.47 (1) and.(2)".

3 (END)
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State of Wisconsin
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 129 \\

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 16: before the period insert “except that if any amount of the
, — nstallenent —
t

unpaid taxes is delinquent and shall be paid together with interest and penalties

charged from the proceeding February 1”.

2. Page 3, line 12: before the period insert “except that if any amount of a prio

delinquent the entire amount of remaining unpaid taxes is delinquent and shall be

paid together with interest and penalties charged from the day after the due date of
icabl ‘1447 (1.

delinquent the entire amount of remaining unpaid taxes is delinquent and shall be
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paid together with interest and penalties charged from the day after the due date of
— 2 - Fitst installenent
)] licable rate under s. 74.47 (1)”.

v
4 Page 4, line 10: after “s. 74.47” insert “except\ﬁlat if any amount of a prior
' fﬁST al im&ﬁT

delinquent the entire amount of remaining unpaid taxes is delinguent and shall be

aid together with interest and penalties charged from the day after the due date of




